

Shri Madhwa Vadiraja Institute of Technology and Management

(A Unit of Shri Sode Vadiraja Mutt Education Trust®) Vishwothama Nagar, Bantakal – 574 115, Udupi District, Karnataka, INDIA

Joint Meeting of Governing Council (GC) of Shri Sode Vadiraja Mutt Education Trust(R) (SSVMET), Udupi and

Shri Madhwa Vadiraja Institute of Technology & Management (SMVITM), Bantakal

Minutes of Meeting

Date:

14 July 2019 (Sunday)

Time:

2.30 am- 5.30 pm

Venue:

Hotel Eshanya, Jayanagara 9th Block, Bengaluru

Members present:

- 1. H. H. Shri Vishwavallabha Theertha Swamiji
- 2. Sri Rathnakumar
- 3. Sri H. V. Gowthama
- 4. Dr. Udupi Srinivas
- 5. Dr. S.G. Gopalkrishna
- 6. Shri Sunder Madakshira
- 7. Shri B. Y. Rajeshwar Singh
- 8. Shri P. Ramadas
- 9. Shri. Jagdish Acharya
- 10. Shri Harish B
- 11. Dr. M.S.Moodithaya
- 12. Shri H S Shamasunder
- 13. Mrs. Ramya Srinath Koppa
- 14. Shri Anand V R (Staff Representative)
- 15. Dr. Thirumaleshwara Bhat (Member Secretary)

Members Absent / Excused:

- 1. Prof. Dr. A Venkatesh
- 2. Dr. Gopal Mugeraya M
- 3. Prof. Dr. P. R. Mukund
- 4. Prof. Dr. Radhakrishna Aithal

Agenda of the meeting:

Sl. No	Agenda Points			
1	Welcome and review / Approval of minutes of previous meeting			
2	Discussion/Presentation by DDB Mudra officials on Branding Exercise			
3	Discussion on the admission status during the AY 2019-20			
4	Discussion and approval of the revised budget for the year 2019-20			
5	Proposed Plans/Programs to be held at SMVITM during 2019-20			
6	Discussion on the decennial celebration -Programs/Budget allocation			
7	Discussion on various policies of the institute and its approval			
8	Discussion on the accreditation by NBA			
9	Any other matter with the permission of the chair			

1 | Page

Principal
SHRI MADHWA VADIRAJA
INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY & MANAGEMENT
Vishwothama Nagar, Udupi Dist
BANTAKAL - 574 115

Agenda No.	Discussions held and Actions to be taken	Responsibility	Target date
1	Welcome and Review / Approval of Minutes of Previous Joint Meeting:		
·	Shri Anand V R, HOD of Civil Engineering, who has represented the staff member of the college, welcomed all the members to the meeting. The President of the Trust (SSVMET) and Chairman of the Governing Council (SMVITM), H. H. Shri Vishwavallabha Theerta Swamiji presided over the meeting.	Nil	Nil
	Dr. Thirumaleshwara Bhat, Principal has presented the minutes of previous meeting (held on 10 March 2019) and Action Taken Report. Honorable GC Members approved the minutes of previous meeting.		
	Following are the discussions held as part of the development of SMVITM.		
	 With reference to the placement details presented, Hon members suggested to focus on placing all students rather than focusing on eligible students. Also the members advised to conduct short term/long term programs on continuous basis to enhance the skillsets. 	TPO, HODs and Principal	Aug 19 to June 20
	 The recruiting company should feel that SMVITM is different from other colleges. Conducting value added courses; encouraging practical based/project based learning certainly help the students to improve their skills and knowledge which in turn improve the image of our college in the recruiting organizations. 	-do-	Throughout the year
	Adaptability to the change in industry environment is the need of the hour. Motivating the students to adapt themselves to the changes and helping them to acquire additional skills is very much required at SMVITM	Faculty members	-do-
	 Train the students in foreign languages, particularly in Mandren, Japanese and German courses. This would help the students to take up the job opportunities in Japan, China, German and other foreign countries. SMVITM shall conduct the programs to teach the above languages immediately. 		ASAP
	Hon members opined that all faculty members should align to the Industry. Our college should depute at least one faculty member from every engineering department to undergo 2 month training in the industry every semester. This will help them to train the students joining industry accordingly	Faculty	Throughout the year
	The members suggested to form a subcommittee of GC members to review the implementation of various suggestions from time to time.		Aug-Sept 2019

2	Discussion/Presentation about Branding of SMVITM:		
	The exercise on "Branding of SMVITM" is being held at the college with the association of all stakeholders under the guidance of External Technical Advisory Board member Shri Jagdish Acharya.		
	Principal has presented the details about various creative developed by the branding agency.		
	 The members opined to implement all the recommendations of branding agency with a time frame. 	Principal	Aug-2019
	 Also recommended to go for improving the visibility of the college through college website, Facebook page and other social media. 	Principal with the support of Publicity Team	Aug- 2019
3	Discussion on the admission status during the AY 2019-20:		
	The admission to SMVITM is better than the last year. However the honorable members suggested taking all possible measures to improve the admission status in the next couple of week time.	Principal	At the earliest
4	Discussion and approval of the revised budget for the year 2019-20:		
	The detailed budget for the FY 2019-20 has been placed before the council for approval. The members noticed considerable decrease in the revenue collection and hence advised the Principal to invest on the infrastructure and facility carefully and review the financial position of the college from time to time.	HODs & Principal	Throughout the year
	The council approved the budget for the year 2019-20.	0	
5	Proposed plans / Programs to be held at SMVITM during 2019-20:		
	Following are the major programs planned for the next six months in the college.		
	 Orientation Program for first year students to be held on 28 July 2019. It is decided to invite one of our GC members as the chief guest of the ceremony. 	Principal	Immediately
	 State Level IIOT symposium – 24 October 2019. Hon members advised to organize this program with the support of some reputed Industry. 	Convener of the program	Sept-2019
	 "Avishkar-2019" project model competition for the PU college students to be held on 25 October 2019. This program to be conducted by involving the students joined SMVITM during 2019. 	-do-	-do-
	 Seventh Graduation Ceremony – planned to organize on 26 October 2019. Also the members opined to invite eminent personalities from Industry as chief guest of the ceremony. 	-do-	-do-
	MERON		

6	Discussion on the decennial celebration — Programs/Budget allocation: Decided to celebrate the calendar year 2020 as decennial year of SMVITM.	Principal	Aug-2019
	Recommended to organize ten important programs spread across the whole year as part of the decennial celebration. Also decided to take the support of GC members while planning and organizing the programs. It is the wish of the GC that the programs to be organized as part	Principal with the support of GC members	Plan during Au-2019
	of decennial celebration to be unique and useful to the society as well.	-do-	-do-
7	Discussion on various policies of the institute and approval:		
	As per the suggestions of the peer team, various policies of the institute are revisited and the principal placed all of them before the esteemed members of the management. After a detailed review, the management approved quality policy, scholarship policy, e-governance policy, finance policy, institute green policy and institute IT policy.	Principal with the support of HODs and section heads	Aug-2019 onwards
. 8	Discussion on accreditation by National Board of		
	Accreditation (NBA) and Institute strategic plans:		
	Honorable members appreciated the efforts of the faculty and staff	<u>ja</u> 0	
	to pursue accreditation by NAAC and congratulated them for securing "A-Grade" accreditation by NAAC.		
	As a next step, the college should get the accreditation by National		
	Board of Accreditation (NBA). In connection with this the	NBA	Aug-2019
	members endorsed the following:	coordinator	
	 As a first step submission of Pre-Qualifier by the end of August-2019. 	,	
	Based on the outcome, Self-Assessment Report (SAR) shall be	-do-	Sept-2019
	submitted 30 days after the receipt of pre-qualifier report.		
	The principal tabled the implementation and outcome of strategic plan 2018-19. The esteemed management endorsed the outcome. Further to the discussion on Institute capability building exercise held during the previous meeting, the institute has developed 10 year strategic plan. After a detailed discussion, the management approved the strategic plans by incorporating some modifications.	Principal, HODs and Section Heads	Throughout the year
9	Any other matter with the permission of the chair:		
	The GC members opined to go through the feedback on the performance of faculty members at least twice a year. Also discuss on the student's feedback in the presence of faculty and encourage them to perform better next time. As far as possible, engage the alumni in the development of SMVITM.	Principal	Aug-2019 Jan-2020
	Consider to provide books on Philosophy in the college library	Principal	ASAP

Prepared by:

Date: 20 July 2019

Dr. Thirumaleshvara Ghal

Member Secheland Dilly And Branch MVITM, Bantakal

INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY & MARKIDENE MVITM and SELVATION

Opy 1951 All manufers of Get; Brivit M and SELVATION

4 | Page BANTAKAL 574115 SHRIMADHWA VAD

Shri Rathnakumar

and SEVAMIPP: Concerned Officers Company Shri Sode Vadiraja Mult Education Trust SHRI MADHWA VADIRAJA